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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Tsinnajinnie, Leona, NMENV; Denton, Scott; Sahba, Arsin M.; 

Dade, Lewis (Randy)
Subject: [EXT] 2019-01-04 Initial C-141 form WW Effluent Release 2018-12-29.pdf
Attachments: 2019-01-04 Initial C-141 form WW Effluent Release 2018-12-29.pdf

Carl, 
Please see the attached initial C-141 form for the waste water effluent release on 12/29/18.  We will be following up 
shortly with a final report for the event. 
If you have any questions or comments, please let us know. 
Thanks, 
Robert 
 
Robert Combs 
Environmental Specialist 
The HollyFrontier Companies 
P.O. Box 159 
Artesia, NM  88211-0159 
office:  575-746-5382 
cell:  575-308-2718 
fax:  575-746-5451 
Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and 
confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not 
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in 
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 9:47 AM
To: 'Combs, Robert'
Cc: Denton, Scott; Sahba, Arsin M.; Dade, Lewis (Randy); Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Tsinnajinnie, Leona, 

NMENV; Speer, Julie (JSpeer@trcsolutions.com)
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Recent Artesia Refinery Power Outage and WWTS   Releases

Robert: 
 
Good morning. 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) will review the Closure Report and provide any final 
comments, etc. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
 

From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 1:10 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Denton, Scott <Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com>; Sahba, Arsin M. <Arsin.Sahba@HollyFrontier.com>; Dade, Lewis 
(Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Tsinnajinnie, Leona, 
NMENV <Leona.Tsinnajinnie@state.nm.us>; Speer, Julie (JSpeer@trcsolutions.com) <JSpeer@trcsolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Recent Artesia Refinery Power Outage and WWTS Releases 

 
Carl, 
 
Navajo will be conducting soil sampling activities this week at the Artesia refinery to further assess the two wastewater 
releases that were discovered on 9/23/18 and 9/24/18.  Both releases were associated with a refinery power outage and 
each initial C‐141 form was submitted to OCD on 9/28/18.  Upon receipt of the soil analytical results, Navajo will submit 
either a closure report or a remediation plan to OCD for review.  Navajo plans to submit the closure report or 
remediation plan to OCD by 12/23/18, but will notify OCD immediately if there are any delays associated with the 
laboratory analyses.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss. 
 
Thank you, 
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Robert 
 
 

Robert Combs 
Environmental Specialist 
The HollyFrontier Companies 
P.O. Box 159 
Artesia, NM  88211‐0159 
office:  575‐746‐5382 
cell:  575‐308‐2718 
fax:  575‐746‐5451 
Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com 
 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 5:20 PM 
To: Combs, Robert 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Recent Artesia Refinery Power Outage and WWTS Releases 
 
Robert: 
 
Received. Thank you. 
 
From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:18 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Cc: VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV <Kristen.VanHorn@state.nm.us>; Denton, Scott <Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com>; 
Dade, Lewis (Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com>; Sahba, Arsin M. <Arsin.Sahba@HollyFrontier.com>; Speer, Julie 
(JSpeer@trcsolutions.com) <JSpeer@trcsolutions.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Recent Artesia Refinery Power Outage and WWTS Releases 

 
Carl, 
Attached, please find the C‐141 forms for the two releases related to the refinery power outage this past week.  Each 
form includes a map with the spill location indicated.  The characterization/remediation plans for these events are 
forthcoming, pending receipt of the water sample analyses. 
If you have any questions or would like to discuss, please let me know. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:33 AM 
To: Combs, Robert 
Cc: VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV 
Subject: Recent Artesia Refinery Power Outage and WWTS Releases 
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Robert: 
 
I received your voice msg. from Monday, 9/24 at 16:04 regarding the power outage and 2 associated WWTS 
releases: 1) in the heart of refinery, and 2) effluent pipeline E of the refinery.  C-141s are to follow.   
 
You did not provide all of the information (see highlighted permit section below) in your verbal 
notification.  Could you please provide the full verbal information to OCD and NMED before COB today? 
 
2. C. Release Reporting: The Permittee shall comply with the following permit conditions, 
pursuant to 20.6.2.1203 NMAC, and may report a release using an OCD form C-141 , if it 
determines that a release of oil or other water contaminant, in such quantity as may with 
reasonable probability injure or be detrimental to human health, animal or plant life, or property, 
or unreasonably interfere with the public welfare or the use of property, has occurred. The 
Permittee shall report unauthorized releases of water contaminants in accordance with any 
additional commitments made in its approved Contingency Plan. If the Permittee determines 
that any constituent exceeds the standards specified at 20.6.2.3103 NMAC, then it shall report a 
release to OCD. 
1. Oral Notification: As soon as possible after learning of such a release, but in no event, 
more than twenty-four (24) hours thereafter, the Permittee shall notify OCD of a release. 
The Permittee shall provide the following: 
• the name, address, and telephone number of the person or persons in charge of the 
facility, as well as of the Permittee; 
• the name and location of the facility; 
• the date, time, location, and duration of the release; 
• the source and cause of release; 
• a description of the release, including its chemical composition; 
• the estimated volume of the release; and, 
• any corrective or abatement actions taken to mitigate immediate environmental 
damage from the release. 
2. Written Notification: Within one week after the Permittee has discovered a release, 
the Permittee shall send initial written notification (may use an OCD form C-141 with 
attachments) to OCD verifying the prior oral notification as to each of the foregoing 
items and providing any appropriate additions or corrections to the information 
contained in the prior oral notification. 
3. Corrective Action: The Permittee shall undertake such corrective actions as are 
necessary and appropriate to contain and remove or mitigate the damage caused by the 
release along with the filing of subsequent corrective action reports with the OCD. 
 
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
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e‐mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and 
confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e‐mail and do not 
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in 
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 
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
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV; Denton, Scott; Dade, Lewis (Randy); Sahba, Arsin M.; Speer, 

Julie (JSpeer@trcsolutions.com)
Subject: [EXT] RE: Recent Artesia Refinery Power Outage and WWTS   Releases
Attachments: 2018-09-28 Initial C141 - Sept2018 WWTP with map.pdf; 2018-09-28 Initial C141 - 

Sept2018 WW Pipeline with map.pdf

Carl, 
Attached, please find the C-141 forms for the two releases related to the refinery power outage this past week.  Each 
form includes a map with the spill location indicated.  The characterization/remediation plans for these events are 
forthcoming, pending receipt of the water sample analyses. 
If you have any questions or would like to discuss, please let me know. 
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
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDSent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 10:38 AMTo: 'Combs, Robert'Cc: Denton, Scott; Sahba, Arsin M.; Dade, Lewis (Randy); Griswold, Jim, EMNRDSubject: RE: 2017-10-22 Effluent Pipeline Release

Robert, et al.: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) approves the corrective action(s) approach for the above subject 
release documented by Navajo below. 
 
OCD awaits the receipt of the Final C-141 with attachments verifying soils have been remediated from the pipeline 
release. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you. 
  
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
 
From: Combs, Robert [mailto:Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com]  Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 6:56 AM To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> Cc: Denton, Scott <Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com>; Sahba, Arsin M. <Arsin.Sahba@HollyFrontier.com>; Dade, Lewis (Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com> Subject: RE: 2017-10-22 Effluent Pipeline Release  Carl,  Please see below for our remediation plan for the wastewater effluent release on 10/22/17.  The release occurred from the Navajo pipeline that conveys treated wastewater from Navajo’s Artesia Refinery (refinery) to injection wells for disposal in accordance with Discharge Permit GW-028 and UIC permits. 1. Actions completed: 

a. Operations noticed flow and pressure changes and immediately shut down the pipeline.   
b. The leak location was found and area was excavated to enable repairs of the line.   
c. The impacted area was defined by wet soil, there was no staining present.  Personnel used paint to outline the wet area.   
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d. Free liquids, primarily from within the excavation, were removed by vacuum truck and returned to the refinery. 
e. A sample of the discharge water was collected near the pipeline pumps within the refinery and submitted for analysis of WQCC constituents (20.6.2.3103 A-C). 
f. Soil removed from the excavation was segregated by appearance with wet soil defined as impacted and dry soil as not impacted.   
g. The line was put back in service on 10/24/17.   

2. Future Actions Pending Completion:  
a. Backfill of the excavation is underway utilizing sand from an off-site source to fill around the pipeline and will be completed using the dry excavation material.  This is ongoing and expected to be complete by 11/3/17.  
b. The wet impacted soil from the line repair excavation will be characterized and disposed. 
c. Five discrete surface samples will be collected from within the outlined area to provide impacted concentrations and five discrete samples will be collected outside of the wet area to provide background concentrations.  The samples will be analyzed for COCs that exceeded WQCC standards in the water effluent collected within the refinery.   One duplicate sample will be collected from within the spill area and background location.  Based on the attached preliminary report for the released water, the soil will be analyzed for fluoride, chloride, sulfate, iron, and DRO.  Adequate sample volume will be collected for potential SPLP analysis.  
d. If the samples within the spill area (surface impacts) exceed the average concentrations of the background samples, those parameters will be analyzed for SPLP to determine leachability. If the SPLP concentrations exceed the WQCC standards, then those areas that exceed will be excavated to average background concentrations. 
e. Excavation of the area with SPLP exceedances will be limited due to the presence of several other buried pipelines and will proceed as needed. 
f. Confirmation samples will be collected from the bottom of the excavation for surface impacts. The confirmation samples will be analyzed for the same constituents that exceeded the WQCC standard for SPLP and results will be compared to the average background concentrations. The confirmation samples will also be analyzed for SPLP if concentrations exceed the average background concentrations.  Additional excavation will be conducted as necessary. 
g. A letter report with findings and actions taken will be prepared and submitted to OCD with the Final C-141 form.  This submittal will include all analytical reports, photos, copies of any waste manifests, and a discussion of the investigation findings. 

We intend to implement this remediation plan (Item 2 above) by 11/3/17.  Please reply to this email with any comments, or give me a call to discuss.    Thanks, Robert   Robert Combs 
Environmental Specialist The HollyFrontier Companies P.O. Box 159 
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Artesia, NM  88211-0159 office:  575-746-5382 cell:  575-308-2718 fax:  575-746-5451 Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com  
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]  Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 4:51 PM To: Combs, Robert Subject: RE: 2017-10-22 Effluent Pipeline Release  
Robert: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division is in receipt of your C-141 submittal and will respond soon. 
 
Also, after speaking with you this afternoon, a remediation plan will soon be submitted.  
 
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
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us “Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”)  
From: Combs, Robert [mailto:Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com]  Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 3:34 PM To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> Cc: Denton, Scott <Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com>; Sahba, Arsin M. <Arsin.Sahba@HollyFrontier.com>; Dade, Lewis (Randy) <Lewis.Dade@HollyFrontier.com>; Orosco, Richard <Richard.Orosco@HollyFrontier.com> Subject: 2017-10-22 Effluent Pipeline Release  Carl, Please see the attached initial C-141 form for the effluent pipeline release from 10/22/17. If you have any questions please call to discuss. Thanks, Robert  Robert Combs 
Environmental Specialist The HollyFrontier Companies P.O. Box 159 Artesia, NM  88211-0159 office:  575-746-5382 cell:  575-308-2718 fax:  575-746-5451 Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com  
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 3:34 PMTo: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRDCc: Denton, Scott; Sahba, Arsin M.; Dade, Lewis (Randy); Orosco, RichardSubject: 2017-10-22 Effluent Pipeline ReleaseAttachments: 2017-10-22 Effluent Leak Initial C-141.pdf

Carl, Please see the attached initial C-141 form for the effluent pipeline release from 10/22/17. If you have any questions please call to discuss. Thanks, Robert  Robert Combs 
Environmental Specialist The HollyFrontier Companies P.O. Box 159 Artesia, NM  88211-0159 office:  575-746-5382 cell:  575-308-2718 fax:  575-746-5451 Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com  CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 
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
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WASTEWATER EFFLUENT 
PIPELINE RELEASE LOCATION, 
12/29/2018

FENCE

Artesia Refinery

RELEASE LOCATION MAP - 
DECEMBER 2018 WASTEWATER 

EFFLUENT PIPELINE  
HOLLYFRONTIER NAVAJO REFINING LLC 

ARTESIA REFINERY, GW-028 
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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